
From: "Pape, Neal" <npape@trinity.edu>
Subject: RE: Connecting to sol via Win7  laptop

Date: January 20, 2010 3:02:59 PM CST
To: John Howland <jhowland@ariel.cs.trinity.edu>
Cc: "Lawson, Kelsie" <Kelsie.Lawson@trinity.edu>

Actually, there is one step that needs to be done first on Windows Vista and Windows 7 machines.
 
The default method that Windows Vista (and Windows 7) uses to send userid/password information is not recognized by the 
Samba server on Sol.
 
To change the authentication method, do the following on Windows Vista:
 
Select "Control Panel" ‐>
Select "Administrative Tools" ‐>
Select "Local Security Policy" ‐>
Select "Local Policies" ‐>
Select "Security Options" ‐>
Select "Network Security: LAN manager authentication level" ‐> Change this option to "Send LM & NTLM ‐ use NTLM v2 session 
security if negotiated"
 
(These instructions are from Windows Vista.  If the menus have changed significantly on Windows 7, let me know.)
 
 
You should then be able to connect by typing the following in the run box:
 
\\sol.cs.trinity.edu\userid     (substitute your logon id for userid)
 
 
 
From: John Howland [mailto:jhowland@ariel.cs.trinity.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 2:58 PM
To: Pape, Neal
Cc: Lawson, Kelsie
Subject: Connecting to sol via Win7 laptop
 
Neal,
 
Kelsie Lawson is the student who needs to connect to sol from Win7.
 
I tried 
 
 run sol.cs.trinity.edu 
 
but that gives an error.  But now that I think about it maybe I should have
said:
 
run \\sol.cs.trinity.edu
 
Please send the magic incantation to both of us.
 
Thanks, John



_______________________________________________________________
John E. Howland       url: http://www.cs.trinity.edu/~jhowland/
Computer Science    email: jhowland@ariel.cs.trinity.edu
Trinity University  voice: (210) 999-7364
One Trinity Place     fax: (210) 999-7477
San Antonio, Texas  78212-7200
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